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Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Premises variation 205a Lower Clapton Road


Liam O'Hare 8 November 2021 at 21:18
To: David.Atkins4@met.police.uk
Cc: Sharmaine Blondies  "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>, Sanaria
Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear David,

Thanks for taking time to talk to me last week. After talking to you and Kerrie we met and discussed tightening up
operations from the previous Halloween weekend. Halloween is the busiest weekend of the year for Blondies and it is
clear a bit of fatigue slipped into the operation near shift end. We had a positive conversation and I attach a letter for
your perusal. Blondies are obviously stung by the criticism but are determined to show lessons were learned and
have devised a plan which hopefully you would have seen big improvement the last weekend and next if you visit . I
also attach a Noise Impact Survey which has additional conditions agreed with EHO regarding noise nuidsnce. We
hope we can agree similar technocratic solutions to address Met Police reservations.

Please let me know your thoughts about our proposal.


Kind regards


Liam

On Oct 27, 2021, at 9:21 PM, Liam O'Hare <  wrote:

Dear David,

Apologies for the tardy response but Blondies have just shared your rep with me this afternoon, I think
your response may have been in spam. I am Blondies licensing agent and would be very keen for you
to read our response to your representation as well as review our operation policies and comment at
your earliest convenience. 

Kind regards

Liam O’Hare

<Blondie Police Rep response 27.10.21.pdf>

<BLONDIES - LATE NIGHT - DISPERSAL POLICY.pdf>
<BLONDIES - Management and Operational Policies.pdf>
<BLONDIES - Security Timeline.docx.pdf>
<BLONDIES - STAFF TRAINING POLICIES.pdf>
<Blondies COVID-19 risk assessment.pdf>

On Oct 27, 2021, at 3:53 PM, Blondies Bar <hello@blondiesbar.co.uk> wrote:
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:


From: David.Atkins4@met.police.uk

Date: 21 October 2021 at 10:11:07 BST

To: ashton.liburd@hackney.gov.uk, shan.uthayasangar@hackney.
gov.uk, sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk, licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Cc:  

Subject: Premises variation 205a Lower Clapton Road


Dear colleagues, 
 
Please find attached Police representations for the premises variation at
205a Lower Clapton Road.
 
Regards
 
 

<image001.png>

<image002.jpg>

Dave Atkins
Police Constable 1505CE
Licensing Officer
Central East BCU (Hackney & Tower Hamlets) 
Metropolitan Police Service
M: 07796 183078
A: 33 Stoke Newington High Street, London, N16
8DS
W: www.met.police.uk
E: David.Atkins4@met.police.uk

 

 

                                 Committed to policing excellence and making Central East safer for all, by

improving quality of life and reducing crime.
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                          Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official
 
NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient
and may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of
the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may
be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude
binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is
accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this
email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

<Blondies .pdf>
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2 attachments

3.0 Blondie Police Response 08.11.21.pdf
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21101005_Blondies_NIA_APP.pdf
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